## BPAP Friday, September 15, 2023 11AM-12:30PM Zoom

Attendance: Deneatrice, Liz, Linda, Tara (in for Camila), Daniel, Kim, Valdas, Dean

Not present: Christopher, Camila

- I. Quorum:
  - A. No
- II. Minutes Approval:
  - A. 09/01/2023
- III. Public Comment: None
- IV. Announcements:
- V. How to download and share documents with your groups with the markups
  - A. File-Print-Destination-Save as PDF-Save
  - B. BPAP Tracker 2023-2024
  - C. Best practices for more efficient review of policies
- VI. For Review and information (motion to approve)
  - A. <u>AP4250 Probation</u> (from Academic Senate)
    - 1. Question on the timeline
    - 2. Title 5 changes
  - B. AP4255 Dismissal and Readmission (from Academic Senate)
    - 1. Name change from Academic Probation to Academic Notice, Progress Notice (AP/BP)
    - 2. Name Change from Academic Dismissal to Required Academic
    - 3. 1.75 GPA and 3 semesters before being dismissed. Title V (AP/BP)
    - 4. When a student who is on academic probation or dismissal completes (3) or more units and earns a GPA of 2.0 or higher for the current semester (for purposes of this exception, "Pass" is calculated as a "C" grade for the current semester only), the student will be automatically permitted to re-enroll for each additional semester in which he/she satisfies the exception criteria or until the student returns to academic good standing. During the exception period, the student will retain academic dismissal exception status and may be subject to unit, course and/or other conditions deemed appropriate by the office of the Dean, Educational Programs-Student Support Services.
    - 5. Certified Letter be sent along with email letter (BP/AP)\*\*\*Psychologically attuned language in letter that is positive and action oriented with student voices. Focus on Implicit and Explicit Language

- 6. Request for reconsideration to review the prior decision? Appeal? rename ?
- VII. Legal Update #42: For information only (Link to the Legal Updates that come from the league)
  - A. <u>AP3433 Prohibition of Harassment based on Sex Under Title IX</u>: The Procedure was updated to remove a historically offensive term found in federal law. *(reviewed)*
  - B. <u>AP3434 Responding to Harassment Based on Sex Under Title IX</u>: The procedure was updated to include required information on sexual assault and domestic violence counselors pursuant to changes in the Education Code (*reviewed*)
  - C. <u>AP3435 Discrimination and Harassment Complaints and Investigations</u>: The Service updated this procedure to reflect the new name of the California Civil Rights Department and to align with the updated Title 5 regulations
  - D. <u>AP3540 Sexual and Other Assaults on Campus and in Campus Programs</u>: The Service updated this procedure to set out options for victims including information about sexual assault and domestic violence counselors pursuant to changes in the Education Code. This procedure title has been updated to align with current law
- VIII. Review and Discussion
  - A BP7341 Sabbatical Leaves / AP7341 Sabbatical Leaves:
  - B. BP7120 Recruitment and Selection /AP7120 Recruitment and Selection
    - 1. AP 7120B Part-time Faculty Hiring(new)
    - 2. AP 7120C Classified Hiring
    - 3. AP 7120D Educational Administrator and Classified Administrative
    - 4. AP 7120E- Vice Presidents and Cabinet Positions (new)
    - 5. AP 7120F- Interim Positions (new)
    - 6. 7120A FT Faculty Hiring
  - C. AP7232 Classification Review:
  - D. BP7330 Communicable Disease/ AP7330 Communicable Disease
  - E. <u>BP7400 Travel and Conference</u> / AP7400 Travel and Conference
- IX. Coming Attractions:
  - A. <u>BP7365 Discipline-Classified Employees AP7365 Discipline and Dismissal</u> Classified Employees
  - B. BP7210 Academic Employees Faculty / AP7210 Academic Employees Faculty
  - C. BP7240 Confidential Employees / AP 7240 Confidential Employees
  - D. <u>BP7250 Academic Employees: Educational Administrators</u> / <u>AP7250 Academic Employees: Educational Administrators</u>
  - E. BP7260 Classified Supervisors and Managers
- X. Next time

Committee Chair -Deneatrice Lewis\*

Executive Committee - Dean Nevins

ALA - Linda Esparza Dozer, Christopher Johnson, Michael Medel

CSEA - Liz Auchincloss, Scott Kennedy, Valdas Karalis
Academic Senate - Camila Acosta, Daniel Spitz, Kim Monda
ASG - Soph Kofoed
Admin Support- Diana Lopez\*
\*non voting members